
 
 

 

 

April 29, 2021 

Pursuant to Executive Order 7W as it relates to Ninety-day provisional permits, on 
April 29, in addition to the already announced approvals, the following 
applications were reviewed and approved (some with outstanding requirements) 
for issuance of provisional permits and/or for requested extensions of provisional 
permits: 

LCA-8300   Little Red Grille, Plainville 

LCA-8514   Ayahuasca, Norwalk 

LCA-8510   Tenth Hole Tavern, Glastonbury 

LCA-8520   Taquerio, Mystic 

LIR-20579   Macelleria Italian Steakhouse, Greenwich 

LIR-20580   Chipotle Mexican Grill 3536, Stratford 

 

In addition, the department reviewed and approved the issuance of final permits 
and/or requested transfers of ownership: 

LIP-14026 Kindred Spirits & Wine of Fairfield, Fairfield (Removal) 
 
LCT-728   Shuttle Meadow Country Club, Kensington 
 
LIR-20530.P-CW  Elicit Brewing, Manchester 
 



Finals continued 

LIR-20481.P-CW Ipanema Restaurant, Norwalk 

Sincerely, 

John J. Suchy, Director 




